
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENT ER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 1, 2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk "' ~r 

Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office ofTelecommu~·ca · sLl~ 
Bianca Lherisson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~£ 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 160016-TX - Application for designation s eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) by Integrated Path Communications LLC. 

The attached emai l from lntegrated Path Communications LLC serves as its request to withdraw 
from the above-referenced docket. Pursuant to APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), this docket can be closed 
by administrative disposition upon request by the petitioner if certain criteria are met. 

Other dockets initiated by the fi ling of a petition, application, notice, complaint or 
other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant seeks to withdraw 
its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that 
need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for 
refund of filing fee has been made. 

Staff requests that the above-referenced docket be closedJ dministratively as no pending issues 

need to be addressed by the Commission and no ag \ ~t:n h: ee: date. 
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Catherine Beard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

FYI 

Beth Salak 
Monday, November 21, 2016 2:52 PM 
Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Catherine Beard; Charles Murphy; Bianca Lherisson 
Mark Futrell 
FW: Withdrawal Notice - Docket No. 160016-TX - Application for designation as eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) by Integrated Path Communications LLC. 

High 

From: bshepard@ipc-llc.com [mailto:bshepard@ipc-llc.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:44 PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Cc: Mark Foster; Patrick Hardy 
Subject: Withdrawal Notice- Docket No. 160016-TX- Application for designation as eligible telecommunications carrier 
(ETC) by Integrated Path Communications LLC. 
Importance: High 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

Per our conversation today, Integrated Path Communications hereby withdraws its application in the 
following case: Docket No. 160016-TX - Application for designation as eligible telecommunications carrier 
(ETC) by Integrated Path Communications LLC. 

This withdrawal is without prejudice to refiling a later application for ETC designation. I look forward to 
communicating with you further to resolve the Florida staff's concerns and then re-filing the application. 

Regards, 

Brian Shepard 
IPC, LLC/vuefone, LLC 
M - 518-325-1396 
F- 518-325-1397 
c- 212-380-7974 
web http://www.ipc-llc.com 

web http://vuefone.com 
"Calling Never Looked So Good!" 
msn brianeshepard@hotmail.com 

JMIPC 
INTEGRAT€0 PATH COMMUNICATIONS LLC. 

*********************************************** 

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressees. Any copying, forwarding, printing or other use 
of this e-mail by persons other than the addressees is not authorized. This e-mail may contain information 
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that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail (including the original message in your reply) and then delete and 
discard all copies of the e-mail. Thank you. 
NOTICE: This communication contains information which may be proprietary, privileged or confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended recipient), or believe that you 
have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, disclose or 
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received this 
communication in error and delete the copy you received. Thank you. 
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